
Environmental Law Research 
 
 
Finding Resources in the Catalog 
 
Call Number Ranges:  KF1298; KF3775 – 3819; Hazardous Waste & Toxic Torts 

KF3946 – 3965 
 
Subject Headings:   
1) Environmental Law (Geographical Region) e.g., “Environmental Law 

Michigan,” “Environmental Law United States,” or “Environmental Law 
International.” 

2) Environmental Policy 
3) Land Use Law and Legislation 
4) Natural Resources 
 
Links to environmental law resources are also available in the “Information 

Resources by Topic” section of the Pence Library Website. 
 
Major Federal Environmental Laws  
(source:  EPA website, http://www.epa.gov/lawsregs/laws/index.html) 

Atomic Energy Act (AEA)  42 U.S.C. §§  2011 et seq. 

Chemical Safety Information, Site Security and Fuels Regulatory Relief Act 
Public Law 106-40, Jan. 6, 1999; 42 U.S.C. § 7412(r) Amendment to 
Section 112(r) of the Clean Air Act. 

The Clean Air Act (CAA); 42 U.S.C. §§ 7401 et seq. (1970) (40 C.F.R. 49-97, 
122-124, 144-145, 270-271). 

The Clean Water Act (CWA); 33 U.S.C. §§1251 et seq. (1977) (40 C.F.R. 104-
136, 140, 144-145, 230-233, 401-471, 501-503). 

Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act 
(CERCLA or Superfund) 42 U.S.C. § § 9601 et seq. (1980) (40 C.F.R. 
300-312). 

The Emergency Planning & Community Right-To-Know Act (EPCRA); 42 
U.S.C. §§ 11011 et seq. (1986) (40 C.F.R. 302, 355, 370, 372). 

The Endangered Species Act (ESA); 7 U.S.C. § 136;16 U.S.C. §§ 460 et seq. 
(1973) (50 C.F.R. 17.1 et seq.). 

Energy Policy Act  (PL 102-486; PL 109-58). 
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Federal Insecticide, Fungicide and Rodenticide Act (FIFRA); 7 U.S.C. §§ 135 
et seq. (1972) (29 C.F.R. 1440.1; 40 C.F.R. 32.100 et seq., 152-168, 180.1). 

Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act (FFDCA) 21 U.S.C. §§301 et seq.  

Food Quality Protection Act (FQPA) Public Law 104-170, Aug. 3, 1996  

Marine Protection, Research, and Sanctuaries Act (MPRSA, also known as 
the Ocean Dumping Act) 

National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (NEPA); 42 U.S.C. §§ 4321-4347 
(40 C.F.R. 6, 1500-1508; 7 C.F.R. 520; 10 C.F.R. 1021). 

National Technology Transfer and Advancement Act of 1995 (NTTAA) 
(Pub.L. 104-113, Mar. 7, 1996, 110 Stat. 775).

Nuclear Waste Policy Act (NWPA) 42 U.S.C. §§ 10101 et seq. 

The Occupational Safety and Health Act (OSHA); 29 U.S.C. §§ 651 et seq. 
(1970)  

The Oil Pollution Act of 1990 (OPA); 33 U.S.C. §§ 2702 to 2761 (1990) 

The Pollution Prevention Act (PPA); 42 U.S.C. §§ 13101 and 13102, et seq. 
(1990)  

The Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA); 42 U.S.C. §§ 321 et 
seq. (1976) (40 C.F.R. 144-148, 260-299). 

The Safe Drinking Water Act (SDWA); 42 U.S.C. §§ 300f et seq. (1974)  

The Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act (SARA); 42 U.S.C. §§ 
9601 et seq. (1986) (40 C.F.R. 300-312, 355, 373). 

The Toxic Substances Control Act (TSCA); 15 U.S.C. §§ 2601 et seq. (1976) 
(40 C.F.R. 700-799). 

C.F.R. Title 40:  Protection of Environment 
 
 

 
Administrative/Executive Agencies 
Numerous federal agencies have overlapping jurisdiction in areas that impact the 
environment.  The major players include:  
 
US EPA www.epa.gov  
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browse by topic 
information sources – databases and software to look up facility compliance 

history  
laws, regulations and dockets –  

current and pending legislation and major laws governing environmental 
issues; also includes CFR and Federal Register contents by topic – i.e., 
just the environmental regulations)   
 

Docket – pending agency actions by topic 
Library - http://www.epa.gov/libraries/
 

 
U.S. Department of the Interior www.doi.gov
Has general authority over national lands, including mining and oil and gas drilling, and 
endangered species and threatened habitats 

See also the Minerals Management Service http://www.mms.gov/, 
Bureau of Reclamation http://www.usbr.gov/, 
Office of Surface Mining http://www.osmre.gov/, and 
Fish and Wildlife Service http://www.fws.gov/

 
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA, part of the Department of 
Commerce)  http://www.noaa.gov
 
U.S. DOJ Environment and Natural Resources Division http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd
Division charged with prosecuting environmental crimes, litigating pollution prevention 
and cleanup, and wildlife protection.  Current and proposed consent decrees are available 
online; electronic reading room includes frequently requested documents. 
 
U.S. Department of State, Bureau of Oceans and International Environmental and 
Scientific Affairs http://www.state.gov/g/oes/
 
U.S. Department of Agriculture – Forrest Service http://www.fs.fed.us/
 
White House Council on Environmental Quality http://www.whitehouse.gov/ceq/
 
FirstGov http://www.usa.gov/ an index of government websites 
 
Court and Agency Decisions 
 
Environmental law cases are included in State and Federal Reporters.  Selected decisions 
appear in the loose-leaf services listed below.   
 
Administrative agency decisions are frequently available from the agency’s website, or 
through Lexis or Westlaw.  
 

EPA Administrative Decisions 
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Available from  
Environmental Administrative Decisions 1995 - (available 
electronically through the library Catalog; also available in print at 
KF3775 .A558.) 
Office of Environmental Law Judges 
http://www.epa.gov/aljhomep/orders.htm and the Environmental 
Appeals Board www.epa.gov/eab
Lexis (ALLEPA) and  
Westlaw (FENV-EPA) 

 
Loose-Leaf Services  
These are compiled by private publishers on a subject basis.  They are designed to help 
practitioners to stay current on legal, legislative, regulatory, and policy developments, 
particularly in heavily regulated practice areas like securities, benefits, and tax.  They 
were originally published in ring binders for easy updating (hence the term “loose leaf”), 
but most are now available electronically. 
  

BNA Loose-leaf Services (available under BNA Library in “Information 
Resources A-Z” and “Information Resources by Topic” sections of the Pence 
Library Website; also available from Lexis and Westlaw) 
 
Chemical Regulation Daily International Environment Daily
Chemical Regulation Reporter  International Environment Reporter
Daily Environment Report  State Environment & Safety Regulatory 

Monitoring Report
Environment & Safety Library  State Environment Daily
Environmental Due Diligence Guide  Federal Environment & Safety Regulatory 

Monitoring Report
Environment Reporter  Toxics Law Daily
HazMat Transportation News Toxics Law Reporter
 
CCH Health & Human Resources Internet Research Network – 
Environmental Compliance (accessible through the “Information Resources A-
Z” section of the Pence Library Website) 

 
Other Loose-leaf Services 
Environmental Law Reporter  KF3775.A15 E6
Environmental Law Reporter Online (available through LEAGLE and the 
“Information Resources A-Z” and “Information Resources by Topic” sections of 
the Pence Library Website ); also from Lexis  

 
Proposed Legislation or Regulation 
 
Thomas http://www.thomas.gov/
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Thomas is the best tool for tracking pending legislation.  You can search for legislation in 
the current Congress by keyword, bill number, or sponsor.  You can search in previous 
Congresses by keyword or public law number.   
 
Lexis and Westlaw also have tracking functions, though Thomas is typically more up to 
date.   
 
House and Senate Committee websites frequently have information about pending 
legislation.  However, committees are not required to post or update this information, so 
the content and the currency of the sites vary widely. The following committees are 
involved with environmental matters:   
 

House Committee on Energy and Commerce http://energycommerce.house.gov/
House Committee on Natural Resources http://resourcescommittee.house.gov/
House Committee on Science and Technology http://science.house.gov/
House Select Committee on Energy Independence and Global Warming 
http://globalwarming.house.gov/
House Transportation and Infrastructure Committee 
http://transportation.house.gov/
Senate Committee on Environment and Public Works 
http://epw.senate.gov/public/
Senate Committee on Commerce, Science and Transportation 
http://commerce.senate.gov/public/
Senate Committee on Energy and Natural Resources 
http://energy.senate.gov/public/
Senate Committee on Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry 
http://agriculture.senate.gov/

 
Proposed regulations are announced in the Federal Register, available at 
http://www.gpoaccess.gov/fr/index.html.  New laws and proposed regulations may also 
be listed on administrative agency websites, but this varies by agency and is not always 
kept up to date.  Websites for nonprofit and “watch dog” groups may also track new 
legislation or regulations. 
 
Comments on proposed regulations can be found at Regulations.gov, 
http://www.regulations.gov, a multi-agency clearinghouse for collecting public comment 
on proposed regulations 
 
Always update statutes and regulations by consulting the pocket parts (U.S.C.) or the 
List of Sections Affected (C.F.R.).  The Westlaw Key Cite system will also flag pending 
changes to the U.S.C. and the C.F.R. and link to updating laws or regulations.   
 
Legislative History 
 
Legislative histories have already been compiled for many federal laws.  Check a 
standard reference, such as the Union List of Legislative Histories (Reserve, KF4.U551) 
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or the CIS Legislative History Service (Reserve, KF49.C63).  Alternatively, do a keyword 
search of the library catalog, for example – “(clean air act) and (legislative history).”   
 
Compiled legislative histories can also be found on  

Westlaw > Federal Materials > Arnold & Porter Collection Legislative 
Histories; 
Lexis > Federal Legal US > Legislative Histories & Materials; and  
HeinOnline > U.S. Federal Legislative History Library.   

 
Relevant histories include:   

 
Westlaw Superfund; Clean Air Act; Water 

Pollution Control Amendments 
Lexis Clean Air Act Amendments; CERCLA; 

NEPA; Hazardous & Solid Waste; 
Water Pollution Control Act; RCRA; 
Toxic Substances Control Act; 
Superfund; Water Quality Control Act 

HeinOnline Clean Air Act; Safe Drinking Water 
Act; Clean Water Act; Food, Drug & 
Cosmetics Act; Solid Waste Act; Toxic 
Substances Act; NEPA; OSHA; U.S. 
EPA Legal Compilation  

 
You can also search these databases for other histories not listed above.   
 
Other Legislative History Sources: 
See the Pence Law Library’s “Beginning Legislative Research” and “Electronic 
Legislative History Resources” handouts.   
 
In addition to the sources listed above, use Thomas (recent legislation only), USCCAN 
(U.S. Code Congressional and Administrative News) (available in print, First Floor, after 
Statutes at Large, and on Westlaw) and Lexis Congressional > Congressional 
Publications database for legislative history research.  You will need the Public Law or 
Bill number to do research using these sources.   
 
Finally, consult Congressional Committee websites, listed above, and CQ (Congressional 
Quarterly) resources, available through the Library’s website, for additional information. 
 
State Law Research 
 
State codes and case law are available through Lexis and Westlaw.  Print materials, 
including state and regional reporters, are available on the second floor of the library. 
 
Laws and Regulations for selected states are available from CCH Health & Human 
Resources Internet Research Network – Environmental Compliance and from BNA 
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State Environment & Safety Regulatory Monitoring Report and State Environment 
Daily.
 
State legislative history research can be challenging.  Most state legislatures post the text 
and status of current legislation on their websites.  For older materials, use Westlaw >  
U.S. State Materials > Legislative Histories. 
 
States also vary in publishing practices for regulations and administrative materials.  
Administrative codes and decisions are available in state databases on Lexis and 
Westlaw.  Other useful databases include: 
 

Westlaw:  U.S. State Materials > Administrative & Executive Materials > 
Topical Multistate Administrative Databases > Environmental Law Cases & 
Administrative Decisions (MENV-ALL) 
 
Lexis :  Area of Law - By Topic > Environment > Find Administrative 
Materials & Regulations > State Administrative Materials 

 
State environmental agency websites also frequently have links to regulations, decisions, 
and other useful information.  Sites for state and local agencies are listed in CCH Health 
& Human Resources Internet Research Network – Environmental Compliance. 
 
 
Journals 
 
There are a number of journals that specialize in environmental law.  They include: 
 

•  Boston College Environmental Affairs Law Review (available electronically 
through LEAGLE) 
•  Buffalo Environmental Law Journal (available electronically through 
LEAGLE) 
•  Colorado Journal of International Environmental Law and Policy  
•  Columbia Journal of Environmental Law  
•  Dickinson Journal of Environmental Law & Policy  
•  Duke Environmental Law & Policy Forum  
•  Ecology Law Quarterly (University of California, Berkeley)  
•  Environmental Forum (Environmental Law Institute)  
•  Environmental Law (Northwestern School of Law)  
•  Environmental Lawyer (ABA)  
•  Environmental Regulation and Permitting  
•  Fordham Environmental Law Journal  
•  Great Plains Natural Resources Journal (University of South Dakota School of 
Law)  
•  Harvard Environmental Law Review  
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•  Journal of Environmental Law and Litigation (University of Oregon School of 
Law)  
•  Journal of Land, Resources & Environmental Law (University of Utah College 
of Law)  
•  Journal of Land Use & Environmental Law (Florida State University College of 
Law)  
•  Journal of Natural Resources & Environmental Law (University of Kentucky 
Mineral Law Center)  
•  Missouri Environmental Law and Policy Review  
•  New York University Environmental Law Journal  
•  Pace Environmental Law Review  
•  Public Land & Resources Law Review (University of Montana School of Law)  
•  South Carolina Environmental Law Journal  
•  Stanford Environmental Law Journal  
•  Temple Environmental Law & Technology Journal  
•  Touro Environmental Law Journal  
•  Tulane Environmental Law Journal  
•  UCLA Journal of Environmental Law & Policy  
•  University of Baltimore Journal of Environmental Law  
•  Villanova Environmental Law Journal  
•  Virginia Environmental Law Journal  
•  West-Northwest (University of California, Hastings College of the Law)  
•  William and Mary Environmental Law and Policy Review  
•  Wisconsin Environmental Law Journal  
• Review of European Community & International Environmental Law  
• Scottish Planning and Environmental Law  
• The South African Journal of Environmental Law and Policy 
• New Zealand Journal of Environmental Law  
• Asia Pacific Journal of Environmental Law  
• Australian Journal of Environmental Management  
• Eastern and Central European Journal on Environmental Law  
• European Environment Review  
• Georgetown International Environmental Law Review  
• Journal of Environmental Law (Great Britain)  
• Journal of Environmental Law and Practice (Canada)  
 

 
They are available in the usual places – Lexis, Westlaw, and HeinOnline.   
 
To do a comprehensive search for journal articles, you should use journal indexes.  You 
should not rely solely on Lexis and/or Westlaw.  For articles written after 1983, consult 
one of the following:  
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LegalTrac 
US, British, Canadian and Australian law journal articles from 1983 to present.  Primarily 
a citation index, although some full text articles are available.  Accessible through Pence 
Law Library Website.   
 
Index to Legal Periodicals and Books 
US, British, Canadian and Australian law journal articles and books from 1983 to present.  
Primarily a citation index, although some full text articles are available.  Accessible 
through Pence Law Library Website. 
 
Current Index to Legal Periodicals 
Update LegalTrac and ILP research by viewing most recent weeks’ issues.  Available in 
HTML, Word, and PDF.  Organized by journal title and area of law.  Accessible through 
Pence Law Library Website. 
 
Index to Foreign Legal Periodicals 
Journal articles covering topics in foreign and international law from 1985 to present.  
The index is in English, although the majority of publications covered are not.  
Accessible through Pence Law Library Website. 
 
Articles before 1983 can be very useful if you are interested in the policy concerns 
underlying a piece of environmental legislation.  You will need to consult the Index to 
Legal Periodicals in print, located on the second floor, in the Periodicals section.  
Articles will be available through HeinOnline, JSTOR, or in print (through Pence 
Library or ILL).  Please ask a reference librarian for assistance.   
 
 
Law School Research Sites 
 
Virtual Law Library - Schnapf Environmental Law Center (Indiana University 
School of Law) http://www.environmental-law.net/html/legalresearch.html
 
WashLaw Web - Environmental Law (Washburn University) 
http://www.washlaw.edu/subject/environmental.html
 
Environmental Law Research Guide (Georgetown Law School) 
http://www.ll.georgetown.edu/guides/environmental.cfm
 
National Agricultural Law Center (U. of Arkansas) 
http://www.nationalaglawcenter.org/
 

 9

http://www.environmental-law.net/html/legalresearch.html
http://www.washlaw.edu/subject/environmental.html
http://www.ll.georgetown.edu/guides/environmental.cfm
http://www.nationalaglawcenter.org/


Non-Profit Environmental Organizations 
 
Environmental Law Institute 
http://www2.eli.org/index.cfm
 
Pew Center on Global Climate Change 
http://www.pewclimate.org/
 
National Council for Science and the Environment http://ncseonline.org/

Includes the national Library for the Environment http://www.cnie.org/NLE/, 
which includes a searchable database of full-text Congressional Research Reports 
on environmental science topics 
 

National Agricultural Law Center (University of Kansas School of Law) 
http://www.nationalaglawcenter.org/
 
Union of Concerned Scientists 
http://www.ucsusa.org/
 
National Audubon Society  
http://www.audubon.org/
 
Sierra Club  
http://www.sierraclub.org/
 
Environmental Defense Fund 
http://www.environmentaldefense.org/home.cfm
 
Natural Resources Defense Council 
http://www.nrdc.org/
 
National Wildlife Federation 
http://www.nwf.org/
 
Resources for the Future 
http://www.rff.org/
 
Friends of the Earth 
http://www.foe.org/
 
Greenpeace  
http://www.greenpeace.org/usa/
 
Envirolink 
http://www.envirolink.org/
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Other 
 
Environment Web Directory  http://www.webdirectory.com/
A web search engine, organized topically.   
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International and Foreign Law 
 
 
Research Guides 
 
Foreign Law Guide, accessible through “Information Resources A-Z” section of the 
Pence Library Website 
 
David Hunter’s Research Guide  
http://www.wcl.american.edu/environment/iel/
 
American Society of International Law (ASIL) Environmental Research Guide  
http://www.asil.org/env1.cfm
 
Introduction to International Environmental Law Research (George Washington 
University Law School) 
http://www.law.gwu.edu/Library/Research/Documents/Guides/IntEnviron_08.pdf
 
 
United Nations Treaties and Materials 
 
United Nations Treaty Collection http://treaties.un.org/Pages/Home.aspx?lang=en  
 
United Nations Environment Programme http://www.unep.org/
 
United Nations Department of Economic & Social Affairs, Division for Sustainable 
Development http://un.org/esa/sustdev
 
UN Food and Agriculture Organization http://faolex.fao.org/faolex/index.htm
Legislative database of national laws on food, agriculture, and renewable natural 
resources.   
 
U.N. International Law Commission http://www.un.org/law/ilc/
 
International Atomic Energy Agency 
http://www.iaea.org/Publications/Documents/index.html
 
International Maritime Organization 
http://www.imo.org/
 
U.N Research Guides:   
 

Accidental Tourist on the New Frontier: An Introductory Guide to Global Legal 
Research (Littleton, CO: Rothman, 1998) [INTL REF K85.A27 1998].  See 
chapter 7. 
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B. Brimmer, L. Wall, W. Chamberlin, & T. Hovet, Jr., A Guide to the Use of 
United Nations Documents (Dobbs Ferry, NY: Oceana, 1962) [Williams 
Z6481.B7 1962].  
 
 M. Cohen & R. Berring, How to Find the Law (9th ed., St. Paul, MN: West, 
1989) [Williams KF240.C538 1989]. See pages 496-504.  
 
M. Fetzer, United Nations Documents and Publications: A Research Guide (New 
Brunswick, NJ: Rutgers University, 1978) [INTL KZ4986 .F43 1978].  
 
C. Germain, Germain's Transnational Law Research (Ardsley-on-Hudson, NY: 
Transnational Juris Publishers, 1991-) [INTL REF K85.G47 1991]. See IV-346.  
Guide to International Legal Research (Salem, NH: Butterworths Legal 
Publishers, 1990-) [INTL KZ 1234 .G85].  
 
P. Hajnal, Guide to United Nations Organization, Documentation and Publishing 
for Students, Researchers, Librarians (Dobbs Ferry, NY: Oceana, 1978) [INTL 
KZ4985 .H22 1978].  
 
International Information: Documents, Publications, and Electronic Information 
of International Governmental Organizations (2nd ed., P. Hajnal ed., Englewood, 
CO: Libraries Unlimited, 1997) [INTL REF JZ4850 .I58 1997].  See chapter 2 on 
the UN.  
 
Introduction to International Organizations (Louis-Jacques and Korman eds., 
New York: Oceana Publications, 1996) [INTL KZ5566 .I57 1996]. See pps. 207-
391.  

 
Electronic U.N. Research Guides: 
 

ASIL Guide to Electronic Resources for International Law: United Nations 
http://www.eisil.org/index.php?sid=364555001&t=sub_pages&cat=18.  A very 
ood research guide on electronic sources for the UN. g 

United Nations Documentation: Research Guide 
http://www.un.org/Depts/dhl/resguide/index.html.  This guide was prepared by 
he UN Dag Hammarskjöld Library.  t 

United Nations Documents and Publications  
http://www-sul.stanford.edu/depts/jonsson/collections/intl/un.html.  A good basic 
guide to UN documents. Keep in mind that the call numbers do not apply to our 
aw library.  l 

United Nations Scholars' Workstation at Yale University 
http://www.library.yale.edu/un/.  The United Nations Scholars' Workstation, 
developed by the Yale University Library and the Social Science Statistical 
Laboratory, is a collection of texts, finding aids, data sets, maps, and pointers to 
print and electronic information. Subject coverage includes disarmament, 
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economic and social development, environment, human rights, international 
elations, international trade, peacekeeping, and population and demography.  r 

United Nations System Pathfinder 
ttp://www.un.org/Depts/dhl/pathfind/frame/start.htmh 

Research Guides  
http://www.law.duke.edu/lib/researchguides/un.html.  
How to Find UN Documents 
http://www.law.harvard.edu/library/services/research/guides/international/find_un
_documents.php 
Research Guide to League of Nations Documents and Publications 
http://www.library.northwestern.edu/govinfo/collections/league/background.html
 
Research Guide: The United Nations  
http://www.law.columbia.edu/library/Research_Guides/internat_law/un 
Researching the United Nations: Finding the Organization's Internal 
Resource Trails 
http://www.nyulawglobal.org/globalex/United_Nations_Research.htm

 
International Agencies and Non-Profits 
 
North American Commission for Environmental Cooperation 
http://www.cec.org/home/index.cfm?varlan=english; see also their “Publications and 
Information Resources” link, 
http://www.cec.org/pubs_info_resources/index.cfm?varlan=english
 
Center for International Environmental Law  
http://www.ciel.org/
 
Greenpeace  
http://www.greenpeace.org/international/
 
International Union for the Conservation of Nature 
http://www.iucn.org/
 
 
European Union Treaties and Materials 
 
European Union – Environment 
http://europa.eu/pol/env/index_en.htm
 
European Environmental Law 
http://www.eel.nl/
 
European Environment Information and Observation Network (EIONET) 
http://www.eionet.europa.eu/  (This was the location; it was not available last time I 
checked.) 
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Treaty and International Materials Databases 
 
Linkages (primary focus on Canada) 
http://www.iisd.ca/
 
GlobeLaw (includes multilateral treaties, treaties by topic, and some foreign law 
resources) http://www.globelaw.com/
 
PAIS International Law (article database – not treaties and caselaw - available through 
Bender Library.  Go to “research/ALADIN” link and select “Databases by title.”) 
 
Oceana Publications Free Treaties Index (free, but registration is required) 
http://www.oceanalaw.com
 
Environmental Treaties Resource & Index Indicators 
http://sedac.ciesin.org/entri/
 
ECOLEX  
http://www.ecolex.org
This is a joint venture of several UN agencies.  It is a searchable database of treaties, 
national legislation, national and international judicial decisions, and other literature on 
environmental issues.   
 
Other Treaty Materials 
 
Multilaterals Project at Tufts 
http://fletcher.tufts.edu/multilaterals.html
 
Agenda 21 
http://www.un.org/esa/sustdev/documents/agenda21/index.htm
 
Rio Declaration on Environment and Development 
http://www.un.org/documents/ga/conf151/aconf15126-1annex1.htm
 
Forest Principles  
http://www.un.org/documents/ga/conf151/aconf15126-3annex3.htm
 
Basel Convention on the Control of Transboundary Movements of Hazardous 
Wastes and Their Disposal 
http://www.basel.int/
 
CITES: Convention on International Trade in Endangered Species of Wild Fauna 
and Flora  
http://www.cites.org/index.html
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Convention on Biological Diversity  
http://www.cbd.int/convention/convention.shtml
 
Biosafety Protocol (Cartagena)  
http://www.cbd.int/biosafety/default.shtml
 
Convention to Combat Desertification  
http://www.unccd.int/convention/menu.php
 
Framework Convention on Climate Change and Kyoto Protocol 
http://unfccc.int/essential_background/convention/items/2627.php
 
Convention on the Law of Non-navigational Uses of International Watercourses 
http://untreaty.un.org/ilc/texts/instruments/english/conventions/8_3_1997.pdf
 
Law of the Sea  
http://www.un.org/Depts/los/index.htm
 
Persistent Organic Pollutants (POPS)  
http://www.chem.unep.ch/pops/
 
North American Agreement on Environmental Cooperation 
http://www.cec.org/pubs_info_resources/law_treat_agree/naaec/index.cfm?varlan=englis
h
 
 
Foreign Law 
Remember that all aspects and issues of environmental law may not be covered by treaty.  
Where it is not, you will need to do research in the legislative and administrative bodies, 
as well as the courts, of the countries involved.  Some resources are listed above; also 
check the Foreign Law Guide.   
 
Journals with an international or foreign focus:  
 

• Review of European Community & International Environmental Law  
• Scottish Planning and Environmental Law  
• The South African Journal of Environmental Law and Policy 
• New Zealand Journal of Environmental Law  
• Asia Pacific Journal of Environmental Law  
• Australian Journal of Environmental Management  
• Eastern and Central European Journal on Environmental Law  
• European Environment Review  
• Georgetown International Environmental Law Review  
• Journal of Environmental Law (Great Britain)  
• Journal of Environmental Law and Practice (Canada)  
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